January 23, 2008

Redacted by HELP Committee

Las Vegas, NV 89104

Dear MS Redacted by HELP Comi

Redacted by HELP Committee Redacted by HELP Committee

| recently received your January 14", 2008 letter addressed to . re
e Student ID: 072GR 18952, requesting information in regards to tuition charges for Mr.
Redacted byHELPC‘S education'

Redacted by HELP

We wish to cooperate with your investigation into Mr. s tuition obligations with our
institute. As | am sure you will appreciate, before we can consider releasing confidential student

records and information, we require a signed release from Mr."”"™ “mailed to my attention at

our institute. The release should state which documents we are allowed to release to you.

Sincerely,

Redacted by HELP Committee

Campus President

Cc: VP Human Resources
Associate VP
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Anthem Education Group
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Redacted by HELP Committee
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

I< OLI ﬁ S Redacted by HELP Committee

www koliaslaw.com
de O]ﬁces Redacted by HELP Committee

.
January 14, 2008 M W%

Redacted by HELP Committee ' }ll% »0 r'“
HIGH-TECH INSTITUTE 9,2 fe
2320 South Rancho Drive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89102-4512

Re: Redacted by HELP Committees':uder|t ID: 072GR18952

Redacted by HELP Committee

Dear Ms. .

Please be advised that Mr”™""" “has retained this office with regard to the
current loan balance that you purportedly are charging him for school and tuition that he
did not even incur. At this point we are investigating this matter and we ask that you
contact us with regard to this loan balance and provide supporting documentation for
the amount purportedly owed.

We are under the impression from Mr. " that he detrimentally relied on your
representation that you were a fully accredited school and based on that he submitted
for a Federal Stafford Loan and registered for your program. However, it was only after
he registered that you advised him that not only were you not accredited, but that you
were currently on probation. As vou know, any educational institution on probation and
not fully accredited will do Mr.Redacted ng good in the furtherance of his educational
pursuits,

Given this, going to your school would be of no use to him. For that reason, once

you disclosed to him that you were not accredited and that you were on probation, he
promptly withdrew and took all the necessary steps to withdraw from your institute.
Now, after he has taken all the steps, you are sending him letters and requesting that he
pay a balance of over $3,000.00 for schooling that he did not even attend. Mr."™ """
followed all the requisites to withdraw from the class and he returned all books that were
given to him as part of the class curriculum.

At this time, we ask that you provide us verification and contractual language
supporting your request for $3,000.00. Kindly respond no later than Friday, January
25" so that we can avoid any further action in this matter.

Thank you. We look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

AL 2 ACAL /AP

Redacted by HELP Committee
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